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From: David Roy 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 July 2017 9:00 PM
To: David Shoebridge; John Graham; Daniel Mookhey; Lou Amato; Portfolio Committee 3
Cc:
Subject: accident reporting for disabled in schools

The DoE policy states 
 

'NSW DoE ‐ Should liability for the accident be admitted? 
Under no circumstances should liability for the accident be admitted nor any opinions as to responsibility for the accident 
expressed. Any request from parents, care‐givers or persons acting on their behalf for a copy of the accident report and 
accompanying documentation should be refused.' 

https://www.det.nsw.edu.au/…/legal‐issues‐bul…/number_39.pdf 

 

What happens if a non‐verbal disabled child falls (whom has previously had concussions) and the parents are not informed. 
Potential for fatality later that evening. 

 

Kind Regards 
 
David Roy 
Lecturer in Education 
Twitter: @dmsroy 
Faculty of Education & Arts, University of Newcastle, AUS 
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